## **SPSO** decision report



Case: 201508674, A Medical Practice in the Highland NHS Board area

Sector: health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis
Outcome: not upheld, no recommendations

## **Summary**

Mrs C complained about the care and treatment provided to her by her medical practice in relation to her ongoing ankle pain.

During our investigation we took independent advice from a GP adviser. The advice we received was that the care and treatment provided by the practice in relation to the ongoing management of Mrs C's ankle injury was of a reasonable standard and no failings were identified. We did not uphold the complaint.